Homedale School

District #370

Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Casey Grove, Athletic Director

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Matt Holtry, Principal
Date: May 2020

Re: Athletic Director Report- May, 2020

As of today, May 5th, the IHSAA as you know have cancelled spring sports. They did come out
with a statement that all summer activities can begin after Saturday, May 16th. Below is the
wording from the IHSAA that was sent out to all principals and AD’s throughout the state.

Whether or not they stick to this statement is the big question. It wouldn't surprise me if they
moved that date from May 16th to June 1.

From April 17 through May 16th:

¢ Not allowed for any IHSAA-sanctioned sports/activities:
o In-person practices, meetings, “chalk talks”, gatherings
o Games or contests of any kind
o Use of school facilities for activity/athletic purposes

e Additional restriction for spring sport athletes:
o Must adhere to IHSAA Rule 8-11 Outside Competition

After May 16th:
e IHSAA regular summer policies begin.

e Individual schools shall monitor their school's summer events including practices, camps,
meetings, fundraisers, etc....and determine their own restrictions if necessary.

e |HSAA catastrophic insurance will not be in effect.



